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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC
KGN-TANA-~002-~2024

RFx: 5000014597

TENDERS FOR SUPPLY OF LIFTING TOOLS FOR MESCO POWER STATION.

(RESERVED FOR WOMEN)
Date: 28th February, 2024

CLARIFICATION NO. 4:

In accordance with the ‘Tenders for Supply of Lifting Tools for Mesco Power Station’, KenGen
hereby issues Clarification No. 4 as follows.

No. | Bidder’s Request for Clarification KenGen’s Response

1 Hi, hope you are well, please clarify on : Item 28 clarifications: Single acting hydraulic
jack with hand pump, series RCS

Stroke-38mm

Capacity — 10t

Closed height — 88mm

Extended height — 126mm
Cylinder effective area — 14.5cm?
Qil capacity — 55cm3

Outside diameter — 69mm

Max operating pressure 700bar.

Item 28: Hydraulic Jack — provide more
detailed specs like What is the Closed
Height? and required stroke/Length of the ?.
Do you also need a matching Manual Pump
with this?

BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 4

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the Clarification is an integral part of the document
and the alterations set out in Clarification have been incorporated in our tender document.



